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State of Alaska

Dept. of Transportation & Public Facilities

Central Region – Highway & Aviation Design


(Superseded by 19.0701)

Providing for the Safe Movement of People and Goods and the Delivery of State Services

	estimate      update      notification



	From:  fcp
	To:
CR Highway Design and Construction Engineers, file
	Date:
	060319_1.1

	Project No.: 2019
	Project: AASHTOware Project (AWP) – Central Region

	Subject:
Pay Item Usage - Supplemental Guidance. Supersedes Estimate_Update_Notification-112018 


Each Project, every Pay Item shall have a unique item number.
If AWP does not include Pay Item numbers for a unique item, a like item, an item needing a different pay unit, etc., contact a user with the "Item Admin" role to have the unique Pay Item numbers created. 
Central Region personnel with the "Item Admin" role:

•
Fred Park – Highway Design Dept. is the primary contact for Central Region highway items
•
Ralph Kiehl – Aviation Design Dept.
•
Virginia Groeschel – Aviation Contracts Dept.
Item Number Format
1.
AWP Chapter 13
	
	Spec Book Section
	
	
	Indicates dimension, size, or type breakout for data

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	6
	0
	3
	.
	0
	0
	0
	1
	.
	0
	0
	1
	2

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	Designates Standard Item 
(0001-1999) or Regional
Special Items (2000-8999)
(9000-9999) Construction Items
	
	


2.
Central Region Supplemental Information

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Prefix
	
	Root
	
	Suffix

	Character Spaces
	eq \o(1,()
	eq \o(2,()
	eq \o(3,()
	eq \o(4,()
	eq \o(5,()
	eq \o(6,()
	eq \o(7,()
	eq \o(8,()
	eq \o(9,()
	eq \o(10,()
	eq \o(11,()
	eq \o(12,()
	eq \o(13,()


Central Region Item Number Requirements:
Group:

(
Like items for efficient selection by item and unit

(
Region Items (items and pay units are not universally used between regions)

(
Project specific items by region

Distinct Number:

(
Track and pay for individual items

(
Track and pay for like items separately

(
Track and pay for multiple same items with differing funding separately

Historical Query returns bid results for root items for all regions and each region:

(
Root Item data for all regions and each region filtered for areas within regions, years, etc.

(
Root item data grouped with like and same item data

With the limitations imposed by the current AWP numbering system, we will be unable to efficiently achieve these requirements and some of the requirements will be impossible to achieve. We will work to satisfy the requirements as possible. We will resolve issues in advance if time permits, otherwise we will resolve the issues as item numbers are requested. We will attempt to use the suffix to create distinct items thereby keeping the root common between like and multiple same items. Typically, every item shall have a distinct number per project.
1
4111 Aviation Avenue, Anchorage, AK 99502 
PH: (907)269-0590
Highway FAX: 243-4409/Aviation FAX:  269-0620


